
ORIGINAL 

Subject: Withdrawal of certificate for Pay telephone services for L& B Vending of the 
Suncoast Inc. 

This letter is to request the cancellation or withdrawal of the Certificate No. 8241 ( as per 
docket no. 020997-tc) for pay telephone services for L & B Vending of the Suncoast Inc. 
I am requesting the Cancellation of this certificate because the business never was 
initiated. As a result, there has been no installation or revenue fiom the pay telephone 
business. 

Please cancel the certificate as of this date or as soon as possible. 

Regards 

@ 
Louis Pratico, President 
L& B Vending of the Suncoast Inc. 
Tel-94 1-776-8334 
Fa-94  1-776-8425 



Ruth Nettles ************ Official Filing 12/8/2003 11 :52 AM 

Ruth Nettles 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
Monday, December 08,2003 11:49 AM 
Ruth Nettles; Jackie Gilchrist 
R E  LBB Vending of Suncoast Inc. 

Nope, don't open a docket. 
if they had no revenues. I'll attempt collection Jackie?? 

-_-__ Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Monday, December 08, 2003 11:38 AM 
To: Jackie Gilchrist 

They have a P&I balance from 2002 RAF and still owe 2003 even 

Cc: Paula Isler 
Subject: L&B Vending of Suncoast Inc. 

I have a letter from company requesting cancellation or withdrawal of PATS Certificate No. 
8241; they advise business was never initiated, as result, there has been no installation 
or revenues from pay phone business. Let me know if I can open a docket for this request. 
I will place in undocketed file for now. 

Thanks. 

Ruth 
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